

---

**From:** Krisztian, George (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, November 24, 2015 1:57 PM  
**To:** Sygo, Jim (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: Technical Advisory Committee Meeting

FYI

George L. Krisztian  
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator  
 Laboratory Director  
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality  
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719

**PPI**

---

**From:** Shawn Patrick McElmurry [mailto:s.mcelmurry@wayne.edu]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, November 24, 2015 10:10 AM  
**To:** Andy Leavitt; Schock, Michael; Michael Glasgow; Amy Hovey; Brent Wright; Lytle, Darren; Deborah Higgins; donna.cole; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS); edwardsm; Krisztian, George (DEQ); jmikewright; Gerald (Jed) Natzke; James Henry; Jamie Gaskin; John O'Brien; JoAnne Herman; Kirk Smith; Kevin J. Keane; Lawrence Reynolds; Laura Sullivan; Wright, Michael; larry.koehler@mcc.edu; Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Lawrence Reynolds; Mike Lane; Natasha Henderson; Norb Birchmeier; Robert Bincsik; Pete Levine; MVALACAK@gchd.us; Sean Kammer; Russell Hudson; Busch, Stephen (DEQ); rosejo@msu.edu; Thompson, Sheryl D. (DHHS); Samir Matta; Warren Green; swalser@senatedems.org; Karen Weaver; Prof. Susan Masten  
**Subject:** Re: Technical Advisory Committee Meeting

This meeting should not be cancelled. There are still many issues that remain unanswered. At the least, we need to review the latest water quality results (Pb, chlorine residual, TTHM, etc.). Waiting until January is not appropriate when public health is of concern.

I understand the DPW is undergoing changes and this meeting may be difficult. However, if we are to provide technical advising we need to meet regularly and review data as it becomes available. I propose we meet as originally scheduled on Dec. 9th.

Shawn

Shawn P. McElmurry, Ph.D., P.E.  
 Associate Professor  
 Wayne State University  
 Dept. of Civil and Environmental Engineering  
 2158 Engineering Building  
 5050 Anthony Wayne Dr.  
 Detroit, Michigan 48202  
 Phone: 313-577-3876  
 Fax: 313-577-3881  
 Skype: s.mcelmurry  
[www.eng.wayne.edu/mcelmurry](http://www.eng.wayne.edu/mcelmurry)

---

**From:** Andy Leavitt <[aleavitt@senatedems.org](mailto:aleavitt@senatedems.org)>

**Sent:** Tuesday, November 24, 2015 9:51 AM

**To:** Schock, Michael; Michael Glasgow; Amy Hovey; Brent Wright; Lytle, Darren; Deborah Higgins; donna. cole; dykemal; Eden Wells (DHHS); edwardsm; George Krisztian (DEQ); jmikewright; Gerald (Jed) Natzke; James Henry; Jamie Gaskin; John O'Brien; JoAnne Herman; Kirk Smith; Kevin J. Keane; Lawrence Reynolds; Laura Sullivan; Wright, Michael; [jarry.koehler@mcc.edu](mailto:jarry.koehler@mcc.edu); Mike Prysby (DEQ); Lawrence Reynolds; Mike Lane; Natasha Henderson; Norb Birchmeier; Robert Bincsik; Pete Levine; [MVALACAK@gchd.us](mailto:MVALACAK@gchd.us); Sean Kammer; Russell Hudson; Stephen Busch (DEQ); [rosejo@msu.edu](mailto:rosejo@msu.edu); [thompsons2@michigan.gov](mailto:thompsons2@michigan.gov); Samir Matta; Shawn Patrick McElmurry; Warren Green; [swalser@senatedems.org](mailto:swalser@senatedems.org); Karen Weaver

**Subject:** Re: Technical Advisory Committee Meeting

I echo Mr. Schock's sentiment. Seems like a great time to let the technical folks like he and others with a similar skill-set get past politics and focus on building public trust.

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 9:42 AM Schock, Michael <[Schock.Michael@epa.gov](mailto:Schock.Michael@epa.gov)> wrote:

Mike;

That's unfortunate, we were planning our travel around the meeting, and it seems like there is a lot of coordination and planning to do for the many possible studies being proposed.

--Mike

*Michael R. Schock*

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

ORD, NRMRL, WSWRD, TTEB

26 West Martin Luther King Drive

Cincinnati, OH 45220

Phone: 513.569.7412

[schock.michael@epa.gov](mailto:schock.michael@epa.gov)

"Let's eat grandma!" "Let's eat, grandma!" Respect grammar; commas save lives!